
Elaine Mullin 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

See attached 

Regards, 

Liam Ward 

Liam Ward  

17 April 2019 07:54 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Representation 2 

WD 2 - Overstatement of Housing in Countryside.pdf 

Ward Design I 10 Main Street I Castledawson I BT45 8AB I  I http://www.ward-design.com 
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Submission of a Representation to Mid Ulster District Council Local 

Development Plan 2030 - Draft Plan Strategy 

Ul•.. l!J Col]lhairlc Ceantair
LarUladh 

Mid Ulster 
District Council 

Local Development Plan 

Representation Form 

Draft Plan Strategy 

Ref: 

Date Received: 

(For official use only) 

Name of the Development Plan Document I 
(DPD) to which this representation relates Development Plan Strategy

Representations must be submitted by 4pm on 19th April 2019 to: 

Mid Ulster District Council Planning Department 
50 Ballyronan Road 
Magherafelt 
BT45 6EN 

Or by email to developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please complete separate form for each representation. 

SECTION A 

1. Personal Details

Title 

First Name 

Last Name 

Job Title 
(where relevant) 

Organisation 
(where relevant) 

luam 

jward 

I Ward Design

2. Agent Details (if applicable)
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